

# City of Goodyear

See meeting location below

## **Meeting Minutes**

### **Arts & Culture Commission**

Tuesday, November 10, 2020

5:30 PM

Goodyear Branch Library Community Room 14455 W. Van Buren St., Ste. C102 Goodyear, AZ 85338

Public Conference Call: (844)474-0925 Pass Code: 18048894

### **CALL TO ORDER**

Chairman Fee called the meeting to order at 5:36 p.m.

### **ROLL CALL**

**Present:** 9 - Chairman Fee, Vice Chairman Glenn, Commissioner Barnes, Commissioner Jones,

Commissioner Love, Commissioner MacFarlane, Commissioner Paulos,

Commissioner Privette and Alternate McKenzie

Excused: 1 - Commissioner Cross

Staff Present: Arts and Culture Administrator Guylene Ozlanski and Administrative Assistant Julie Pierce

MOTION BY Vice Chairman Glenn, SECONDED BY Commissioner Barnes, to EXCUSE Commissioner Cross from the meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 8 - Chairman Fee, Vice Chairman Glenn, Commissioner Barnes, Commissioner Jones,

Commissioner Love, Commissioner MacFarlane, Commissioner Paulos and

**Commissioner Privette** 

**Excused:** 1 - Commissioner Cross

Also Present: Ex-Officio Sandra Bassett

### **APPROVE MINUTES**

1. <u>MINUTES</u> Approve draft minutes of the Arts and Council Commission meeting held on

<u>2020-194</u> September 23, 2020

MOTION BY Vice Chairman Glenn, SECONDED BY Commissioner Jones, to APPROVE the minutes of the Arts and Culture Commission meeting held on November 10, 2020. The motion carried by the following vote:

Page 1

Ayes: 8 - Chairman Fee, Vice Chairman Glenn, Commissioner Barnes, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Love, Commissioner MacFarlane, Commissioner Paulos and

**Commissioner Privette** 

**Excused:** 1 - Commissioner Cross

### CITIZENS COMMENTS/ APPEARANCES FROM THE FLOOR

None.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

New Arts Event Update (Guylene Ozlanski, Arts and Culture Administrator)

Administrator Ozlanski reviewed the upcoming calendar of events with the commission. The "Goodyear Rocks" concert is a partnership between the City and the Alice Cooper Rock Foundation in which local youth perform with seasoned musicians. Retro Active will be the headliner and the event will be live-streamed from Bullard Wash on November 21, 2020 from 5pm-9pm. The Holiday Variety Show will include the West Valley Youth Orchestra, Broadway actors, members of the Phoenix Boys Choir and Foley artists. The event will be live-streamed on December 12, 2020 and December 13, 2020 at Estrella Foothills High School Performing Arts Center with limited in-person attendance. Poetry Illuminated is a multi-faceted program that includes a workshop and micropoem competition culminating with the winners work being stenciled onto the sidewalk with glow in the dark paint on January 9, 2021 from 6pm-8pm at Goodyear Community Park. Goodyear75 Kick-off Ceremony will officially unveil the heART of Goodyear artwork and will be live-streamed on January 22, 2021 at 10am in Loma Linda Park with limited in-person attendance. Ballet Under the Virtual Stars will be live-streamed January 23, 2021 from 6pm-7pm, the live-stream will be available for the following 24 hours to view. Shakespeare in the Park, a contemporary community experience, will be held on February 20, 2021 and February 21, 2021 at the Goodyear Community Park. With the communal nature of Chalk Art in the Park the event will influenced by community health guidelines in March 2021. The Goodyear Lakeside Music Fest will be on April 10, 2021 from 4pm-9:30pm at Estrella at Lakeside Amphitheater.

Goodyear 75 Update (Gulyene Ozlanski, Arts and Culture Administrator)
Eyes of Goodyear Photo Contest Discussion

Administrator Ozlanski announced the anniversary celebration is moving ahead with the heARTS installed and being painted throughout the city. The kick of celebration will be live-streamed on January 22, 2021. The commission discussed implementing a photo contest/submission event to engage the public in the anniversary.

Hot Coffee Art Lecture Update (Frances Fee, Chairman)

Chairman Fee gave a brief overview of the upcoming schedules of artist for the Hot Coffee Art Lecture Series.

City of Goodyear Page 2

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

Civic Square Concept Presentation and Approval (Guylene Ozlanski, Arts and Culture Administrator)

Administrator Ozlanski shared feedback from three stakeholder meetings with artist Blessing Handcock which included students from Desert Edge High School, mayor and council and the Arts and Culture commissioners. Ozlanski said the three groups gave similar feedback which she broke down into two categories. The stakeholders felt the artwork should: have rounded edges, color and light, be able to walk under and around, be approachable, monumental in size, create an iconic statement, demonstrate forward movement and progress, connectedness, words of value and meaning, community, celebration and create and experience. The artwork should not: take away from the architecture, restrict use in Great Lawn area, overpower the space and daytime surface reflection should not be blinding. Ozlanski shared Handock's three initial concepts and solicited feedback from the commissioners on what elements they liked or did not like for each design. Concept three emerged as the favorite with the free form ribbon. The commissions feedback included warm glow colors, continuous words, and lighting options.

Chairman Remarks (Frances Fee, Chairman)
Approve Meeting Calendar for 2021

Chairman Fee shared the 2021 Meeting Calendar: January 12, 2021 General Meeting, February subcommittee meetings, March 2, 2021 General Meeting, April subcommittee meetings, May 11, 2021 General Meeting, June subcommittee meetings, July 13, 2021 General Meeting, August subcommittee meetings, September 14, 2021 General Meeting, October subcommittee meetings and November 9, 2021 General Meeting.

MOTION BY Vice Chairman Glenn, SECONDED BY Commissioner MacFarlane, that the 2021 Meeting Calendar for the Arts and Culture Commission be APPROVED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 8 - Chairman Fee, Vice Chairman Glenn, Commissioner Barnes, Commissioner Jones,
Commissioner Love, Commissioner MacFarlane, Commissioner Paulos and
Commissioner Privette

Excused: 1 - Commissioner Cross

heART of Goodyear (Jennifer Barnes, Commissioner)

Project Update

Approve Three Artist Designs

MOTION BY Commissioner Jones, SECONDED BY Commissioner Love, that the heART of Goodyear artwork from Nathan Carmichael, Lucretia Torva and Susan Rossell be APPROVED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes:	8 -	Chairman Fee, Vice Chairman Glenn, Commissioner Barnes, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Love, Commissioner MacFarlane, Commissioner Paulos and Commissioner Privette
Excused:	1 -	Commissioner Cross
Poetry Illu	ımina	ted Update (Guylene Ozlanski, Arts and Culture Administrator)
None.		
Arts and C	Cultur	e Update (Guylene Ozlanski, Arts and Culture Administrator)
None.		
INFORM	ATI(	ON ITEMS
NEXT M	EETI	NG
ADJOUR	NME	CNT
There beir	ng no	further business to discuss, Chairman Fee adjourned the meeting at 7:15 p.m.
Respectfu	lly Su	bmitted by:
Julie Piero	e, Ad	ministrative Assistant
Frances Fe	ee, Ch	nairman
Date:		

City of Goodyear Page 4